

**EUROPEAN  
CURRICULUM VITAE**



**PERSONAL INFORMATION**

**NAME** **KALCZA JANOSI KINGA**  
**Address** 128 Boulevard 21 December 1989, Cluj-Napoca, Cluj 400603  
**Telephone** 0745039897  
**Fax** -  
**E-mail** [kinga.kalcza-janosi@ubbcluj.ro](mailto:kinga.kalcza-janosi@ubbcluj.ro), [kalczajk@gmail.com](mailto:kalczajk@gmail.com)

**Nationality** Hungarian  
**Citizenship** Romania, Hungary  
**ORCID ID** <https://orcid.org/0000-0002-3887-8041>

Kinga Kalcza Janosi has a PhD in Psychology, is a licensed Clinical Psychologist, lecturer and a researcher at the Department of Applied Psychology, Faculty of Psychology and Education Sciences, Babes-Bolyai University in Cluj Napoca, Romania. She studies various topics in the field of clinical and health psychology.

**PROFESSIONAL  
EXPERIENCE**

• Period	2016-
• Name and address of the employer	Department of Applied Psychology, Babes-Bolyai University, Cluj-Napoca
Function	Lecturer
Main activities and responsibilities	Seminars and university courses

• Period	2015-
• Name and address of the employer	Private practice 25/2/50 Boulevard Dorobantilor, Cluj-Napoca
Function	Clinical psychologist
Main activities and responsibilities	Identify psychological, emotional or behavioral issues Diagnose psychological, emotional or behavioral disorders Develop and implement treatment plans and therapeutic processes

• Period	2010-2016
• Name and address of the employer	Department of Applied Psychology, Babes-Bolyai University, Cluj-Napoca
Function	Teaching assistant

Main activities and responsibilities	Seminars
• Period	2008-2010
• Name and address of the employer	Department of Applied Psychology, Babes-Bolyai University, Cluj-Napoca
Function	Administrative
Main activities and responsibilities	Assist in activities under the "Babes-Bolyai" University, assisting people in administration and teaching staff.

### EDUCATION AND FORMATION

• Period	2010-2013
• Name and type of organization	University Babeş-Bolyai, Cluj-Napoca
• Domain/ aptitudes	Psychology
• Type of qualification/degree obtained	Ph.D.
• Level of classification/of study	Doctoral degree

• Period	2008-2010
• Name and type of organization	University Babeş-Bolyai, Cluj-Napoca
• Domain/ aptitudes	Psychology
• Level of classification/of study	Master degree

• Period	2003-2007
• Name and type of organization	University Babeş-Bolyai, Cluj-Napoca
• Domain/ aptitudes	Psychology
• Level of classification/of study	Bachelor degree

• Period	2002-2006
• Name and type of organization	University Babeş-Bolyai, Cluj-Napoca
• Domain/ aptitudes	Special Psycho-Pedagogy
• Level of classification/of study	Bachelor degree

### TEACHING

	<i>University courses and seminars:</i> Clinical psychology (BA)
--	---

	Health psychology (BA) Emotional and behavioral disorders (BA) Counselling (BA) Health education (MA)
--	--

**APTITUDES AND  
PROFESSIONAL  
COMPETENCES**

NATIVE LANGUAGE	Hungarian
-----------------	-----------

	Romanian
• reading comprehension	Very good
• writing	Very good
• speaking	Very good

	English
• reading comprehension	Good
• writing	Good
• speaking	Good

SOCIAL APTITUDES	Communication skills,
------------------	-----------------------

ORGANIZATIONAL COMPETENCIES	Analysis, synthesis, assistance, organizing and planning competencies
--------------------------------	---

TECHNICAL COMPETENCIES	Ms Office (Word, Excel, Power Point); SPSS
---------------------------	--

OTHER COMPETENCIES	Research abilities
--------------------	--------------------

DRIVER'S LICENSE	B Category
------------------	------------

Signature:



